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OiIL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION

HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO 88240

April 25, 1972

C. E. Long
Box 1578
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Long:

Since your Rector Well No. 1 located in Unit H of
Section 31, T-21~S, R-36-E, is producing with a ratio
in excess of 100,000 to 1, it is being reclassified
as a gas well in the Eumont Gas Pool effective May 1,
1972,

The well is to be shut in on that date and is to re-
main shut in until you have complied with the provi-

sions of Commission Order No. R-1670 pertaining to the
Eumont Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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